SALEM PUSH **CLUB MEETS**

Big Rally Has Been Post- On Sabbath, May 4th, the pastor an-nounced that in two weeks, May 18th, pened to a Later Date

GOOD ROADS COMMITTEE AU-THORIFED TO SELECT A ROAD OPENED AND IMPROVED-THE FLAX-FIBRE MILLS.

held a regular meeting in the police court room of the city hall at 8 q'clock last evening, Chairman H. B. Thielsen presiding and a number of members in attendance. After the minutes of the previous meeting were read and State Grange Meets in Salem approved, President Thieleen addressed the meeting commending the organization of the Capital City Improvement League, and recomended that some ac tion be taken toward securing a passenger waiting room or shed at the Fair Grounds for the accommodation of patrons of the railroad, and later a motion; instructing the president and secretary of the Club to communicate with the Southern Pacific Company au thorities with a view to securing the erection of a handsome railroad station at that place, was caried.

On account of the date heretofore fix ed by the Club, Friday, May 16th, for the Club rally, conflicting with the dates set for political campaign rallies, pone the Club rady until the anniversary meeting. October 21, 1902

Dr. E. A. Pierce addressed the Club recommending That Capital street be the Fair Grounds road in order to provide a more direct road to the Fair programme will be rendered: Grounds and to avoid the street car line as much as possible which proposal brought out a somewhat spirited discussion and the matter was finally referred to the committee on good roads for investigation, select the most direct and practicable route for a pubtic drive to the Fair Grounds and report its findings at the next regular meeting.

Secretary Judah informed the Club that Manager T. B. Wilcox, of the Portland Flouring Mills Co., with whom the Club has been negotiating the lease of the old flouring mill plant on Front requisted that the Club pledge itself to the fulfillment of the terms of the take some action in the matter. Mr. finmediately the Club to make themselves known. complied with his request, which was manager knew nothing of Mr. Bosse nor the company which he represents and prefered a guarantee from the Club, the lease would be signed and returned. Some present contended that, as the Club was not an incorporated body; its guarantee would be of no legal weight except to bind the members individually toward the fulfillment of the pledge and a motion that the Club be incorporated under the laws of Or-

egon was carried. Secretary Judah moved that the Club instruct the president, secretary and guarantee that the club be held responsible for the fulfillment of the obligations to Mr. Wilcox as set forth in recently resigned to accept the Presthe lease which was carried without

In compliance with the by laws of the club a notice of the change of the time of the club meetings from 4 o'clock ishes his duties there. p. m. to, 7:30 o'clock p. m. was filed and read before the club.

HAS INVESTIGATED IDE

FORMER GOVERNOR WEST, OF UTAH, HAS COMPLETED HIS MISSION IN WASHINGTON.

TACOMA, May -3.-Hon. C. W West, special Treasury agent, formerly Governor of Utah, who has been making Investigation of one of the charges against former Marshall Clarence W. lde, whose name has been prominently brought to public attention because of the refusal, up to date, of the Senate to confirm his appointment as Collactor of Customs of the Puget Sound district, left last night for San Francisco, where he makes his headquarters. Mr West mailed his report yesterday on the result of his work here, and it ought to be in the hands of the department not later than Friday next. Possibly it may reach Washington in time for the information of the special Senate committee Thursday. More than likely. however, the committee will not have the informaton in time to report back to the Senate before a week from Thursday next, when the matter of a confirmation of President Roosevell's nomination will be made or a positive refusal to confirm will be determined upon.

Mr. Ide's nomination has been held up now about two months at the request of Senator Foster, who is protently urging B. D. Croeker, of Wall. Walla, for the place. Chirges of various sorte have been made against Mr Ide, but, it is alleged, all lave been of a trivial character, and easily explained to the entire sansfaction of the President and all others interested except Senator Foster and his backers. who are strongly unging Crucker fo. Collector. Mr. West, would not talk of his mission here.

A CHURCH ANNIVERSARY

FIRST PRESENTE LAN-CON-GREGATION ON SUNDAY.

Previous to the last concounter vervice of this Prosbyterich church A ril 6, 1902, the pristor suggested that the P. L. Campbell, of the Monmouth Nor- where he engaged in stock-raising, 33d anniversary of the organization of mal School. Vice-President W. the Presbyterian church of Salem Hawley, of Willamette University,, has remained there, until about sixteen would occur in May, and the 33d anni- also been mentioned for the place. versary of his ordination and first installation would occur in June. also expressed the earnest wish that there might be at least thirty-three additions to the church by the time the

church should celebrate these anniversaries. Since that time twenty-eight have been received on confession of their faith in Christ, three by letter. and four have been restored to membership who had taken their letters out and had never handed them in to any other church.

the church would celebrate the thirtythird anniversary of its organization by appropriate services. At 10:30 there will be a sermon of a historical character. The evening will be devoted to a praise service with a short talk by the only surviving charter members. Special music is being prepared by the TO THE FAIR GROUNDS TO BE choir and a cordial invitation is extended to all members and friends of the Presbyterian church and congre-

The Greater Salem Commercial Club PATRONS OF

the Last Tuesday in May

HE CLOSED BUSINESS SESSION WILL BE FOLLOWED. IN THE EVENING BY A RECEPTION -MEETINGS TO BE HELD IN THE SENATE CHAMBER.

The Oregon State Grange, Patrons of Husbandry, will convene in its 29th annual session in the Senate Chambers at' the Capitol in this city, on Tuesday, it was decided upon motion to post- May 27th, at 10 o'clock a. m. The morning session will be with closed

A public reception will be held on the evening of May 27th, commencing opened to travel from the city limits to at 8 o'clock. Master B. G. Leedy wift preside, and the following excellent

Music. Address of Welcome-Governor T. T Response-Past Master Judge R. P.

Boise. Music Address, Freedom of City-Mayor C.

P. Bishop. Response-By Lecturer, A. T. Bux-

The public is cordially invited to at-

tend the reception. Arrangements have been made with the Chatwin House, Salem Hotel, street for the new flax-fibre plant, had George Bros., Strong's Restaurant, and The Cottage Hotel, for the entertainment of members and visitors to the lease, and recommended that the Club State Grange. Committees will meet each train and show members to their Wricox now has the lease in his hands, hotels. The committee members will as submitted to his consideration, and wear badges, and visitors are requested

The committee on arrangements conmade simply upon the ground that sists of George W. Weeks, R. P. Bolse, and W. M. Hilleary.

FOR STATE UNIVERSITY

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES HAS A MAN IN VIEW FOR THE PRESIDENCY.

In discussing the vacancy of the presidency of the State University, in last night's issue the Portland Telegram says:

There will be another meeting in a few days, of the Board of Trustees the executive committee to frame a the University of Oregon to elect a president to succeed FrankStrong, who resident to sucleed Frank Strong, who idency of Kansas University. The meeting will be held as soon as Judge Been, who is now sitting on the Supreme Court bench at Pendleton, fin-

The Trustees have practically agreed upon a man, who, it is understood, resides in Oregon. The advisability of calling an Eastern man to fill the chair has been fully discussed by the Board, and while many of the trustees would like to see an Easterner at the head of the university, it is the feeling of the Board as a whole that the salary offered is too small to attract an educator of any great prominence.

The trustees have received a large number of applications, some of which come from professors now serving in responsible positions in Eastern colleges and universities, but whether they would be competent to assume the duties of President is a question with the trustees. All send very flattering recommendations, but Judge C. B. Bellinger says that insofar as he is concerned a recommendation does not carry so much weight today as it did years ago.

"I have found that a friends will say almost anything for friendship's sake nowadays, and unless a man has made for himself a reputation that is generally known to the world, one must not place too much reliance upon the testimonials of friends of candidates for responsible positions.

"I firmly believe, however, that strong, wide-awake, up-to-date educator from the East would be able to do ties of it yesterday to threshers that much for the University of Oregon in could go no farther, and they are at advancing its growth and establishing for it a greater prestige among the educational institutions of the Northwest. Other members of the Board feel the same way, despite the contrary feeling on the part of the people of Eugene and surrounding country who think a grave mistake would be made should the trustees go outside the State for a President."

Judge Bellinger says he would like to see the State University and the Agricultural College combined, which would justify the calling of a highpriced President to assume the control of both institutions. So long as they are apart, however, there is not likely to be a surplus of funds available with which to pay the university president more than he is now receiving-\$3000. These WILL DE CELEBRATED BY THE cap institutions and the four normal schools eat up pretty much all the appropriation now made by the state for educational purposes.

> The Oregon man in view, mentioned lowa, and in 1864 crossed the plains in the above, is said to be President to Oregon, settling near Pendicton,



SICK MADE WELL **WEAK MADE STRONG**

MARVELOUS ELIXIR OF LIFE DIS-COVERED BY FAMOUS DOCTOR SCIENTIST THAT CURES EVERY KNOWN AILMENT.

Wonderful Cures Are Effected That Seem Like Miracles Performed-The Secret of Long Life of Olden Times Revived.

The Remedy Is Free to All Who Send Name and Address.

After years of patient study, and delving into the dusty record of the past, as well as following modern exthe realms of medical periments in science, Dr. James W. Kidd, 3033 Baltes building, Fort Wayne, Ind. makes the startling announce-



DR. JAMES WILLIAM KIDD.

ment that he has surely discovered the elixir of life. That he is able with the aid of a mysterious compound, known only to himself, produced as a result of the years he has spent in searching for this precious life-giving boon, ure any and every disease that known to the human body. There is no doubt of the doctor's earnestness in making his claim and the remarkable cures that he is daily effecting seem to bear him out very strongly, His theory which he advances is one of reason and based on sound experience in a medical, practice of many years. It costs nothing to try his "Elixir of Life," as he calls it, for he sends it free, to anyone who is a sufferer, in sufficient quantities to convince of its ability to cure, so there is absolutely no risk to run. Some of the cures cited are very remarkable, and but for reliable nesses would hardly be credited. The lame have thrown away crutches and walked about after two or three trials of the remedy. The sick, given up by home doctors, have been restored to their families and friends in perfect nealth. Rheumatism, neuralgia, stomach, heart, liver, kidney, blood and are easily overcome in a space of time that is simply marvelous.

Partial paralysis, locomotor ataxla, dropsy, gout, scrofula and piles are quickly and permanently removed. It purifies the entire system, blood and tissues, restores normal nerve power, circulation and a state of perfect cials of the Panhandle Company. health is produced at once. To the doctor all systems are alike and equally affected by this great "Elixir of Life." Send for the remedy today. It is free to every sufferer. State what you want to be cured of and the sure remedy for it will be sent you free by

REPUBLICANS AT BROOKS

A ROUSING MEETING, ADDRESS-ED BY HON. THAMON FORD LAST NIGHT.

was held, and it was a success The Red Hall was crowded to the doors by an interested audience. Hon. E. W. Chapman was chairman of the evening, and Hon. Tilmon Ford delivered an address on the political issues of the day, explaining and discussing the Inttiative and Referendum, direct nominations, and flat dalaries, and showing the inconsistencies of the opponents of the Republicans. At the conclusion of the address he was given a rising vote of thanks.

Hon. A. W. LaFollett, cambidate for Representative, was called for, and he made a brief_address, endorsing all that Mr. Ford had said, and pledging his support to Republican doctrines and measures, if elected, and he was cheered to the echo,

The meeting was an unqualified success, and the enthusiasm very flattering. A synopsis of Mr. Ford's address will be printed in tomorrow's States-

No Loss of Time.

I have sold Chamberlain's Colic. Cholera and Diarrhoga Remedy for years, and would rather be out of coffee and sugar than it. I sold five botwork again this morning.-H. R. Phelps, Plymouth, Oklahoma. As will be seen by the above the threshers were able to keep on with their work without losing a single day's time. You should keep a bottle of this Remedy in your home. For sale by Dr. Stone's Drug Stores.

AGED RESIDENT DEAD

W. A. GLEASON PASSED AWAY AFTER A LINGERING ILL. NESS

W. A. Gleason died at his home on Nebraska street, this city, at 6 o'clock Monday evening, after a lingering illness of Bright's disease, aged 79 years, 6 months and 15 days.

Deceased was born in Worcester county, Massachusetts, on October 28, 1822. In June, 1851, he was married to Miss Lydia E. Lucore, at Cedar Raphis, very extensively and profitably, and years ago when he moved to the Wilto Salem about three years ago where and county papers. Address the family has resided since Seven children were born to Mr. and Mrs. Gleason, only one of whom,

Frank Gleason, is living, and resides in this city.

Funeral services were held at the home on Nebraska street, at 10 o'clock yesterday morning, Rev. C. A. Rabing conducting the ceremonies, and the remains will be interred in Lee Mission

At the family home, near Chemawa, Oregon, Tuesday, May 13, 1902, Bruce McCloud, aged 16 years, died of malarial fever.

Deceased was the son of Mr. and Mrs. John McCloud, who reside a fraction of a mile west of Chemawa. He had graduated from the Kaiser school and was pursuing a course of study in the Capital Normal College when he was seized with the attack of malaria which proved fatal. The funeral services were held at the Hayesville Baptist church, at 10 o'clock a. m. yes-

SUPREME COURT ORDERS

MADE AT YESTERDAY'S SESSION IN APPEAL CASES NOW PEND-ING IN COURT.

In the Supreme Court yesterday minor orders were made and entered of record in several cases pending on appeal. They are:

J. C. Goodale, respondent, vs. A Wheeler, et al., appellants; ordered on motion that appellants have thirty days time to file a petition for rehearing. Flanegan & Bennett, appellant, vs. R. A. Graham, et al., respondents; ordered on stipulation that appellants' time to serve and file its brief be ex-

tended to May 20th. M. A. Lawrey, respondent, vs. Henry V. Sterling, et al., appellants; ordered on motion that respondents have until record is corrected to serve and file his brief.

State of Ohio, City of Toledo, Lucas County.

Frank J. Chency makes oath that he is the senior partner of the firm of F.J. Cheney & Co., doing business in the City of Toledo, County and State afore said, and that said firm will pay the sum of ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS for each and every case of Catarrh that cannot be cured by the use of Hall's Catarrh Cure.

FRANK J. CHENEY.

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence, this 6th day of December, A. D. 1886. W. GLEASON.

Notary Public. Hall's Catarrh Cure is taken internally and acts directly on the blood and mucous surfaces of the system. Send for testimonials, free,

F. J. CHENEY & CO., Toledo, O. Sold by druggists, 75c. Hall's Family Pills are the best,

THE PITTSBURG DISASTER. PITTSBURG, May 14 .- The casualty list resulting from Monday's disaster at Sheraden continues to grow. Two deaths were reported this morning, Alskin diseases and bladder troubles bert Berry, aged 16, and Conrad Fick, disappear as by magic. Headache, aged 43, swelling this list of the dead backaches, nervousness, fevers, .con- to 17, and it is believed that this will sumption, coughs, colds, asthma, ca- be increased to 25. The known list of tarrh, bronchitis and all affections of injured now exceeds 350. Many, howthe throat, lungs or any vital organs ever, are not seriously hurt. Six houses were totally destroyed by the explosions, and it is estimated that 1909 other buildings are damaged. The property loss is placed at \$175,000. An official investigation into the cause of the explosion will be made by the off-

BOERS WANT PEACE.

LONDON, May 14-Lord Kitchenet has notified the War Office that representatives of all the bodies of Boers throughout the Transvaal and Orange River colonies are gathering at Verez iniging for the conference, which begins tomorrow, and that he has arranged that delegates shall not be impeded in reaching the rendezvous. Consequently the assemblage is expected to be large. The terms regarding peace will later be submitted to the British. A delegation consisting partly of the At Brooks, last evening, a rousing same Boer leaders who were to Pre-Republican raily and political meeting toria recently, will be deputized to convey the decision to Lord Kitchener.

Sciatic Rheumatism Cured After Fourteen Years of Suffering.

"I have been afflicted with sciation rheumatism for fourteen years," says Josh Edgar, of Germantown, Cal. was able to be around, but constantly suffered. I tried everything I could hear of and at last was told to try Chamberlain's Pain Balm, which I did and was immediately relieved and in a others, short time cured, and I am happy to say it has not since returned." not use this liniment and get well? It is for sale by Dr. Stone's Drug Stores.

Patrick Fennell went to the Salem Hospital on Wednesday night and on yesterday morning he underwent a delicate surgical operation, from the effects of which he is recovering nicely.

Shoulders, per 1b, 9c.

Deviled Ham (small) per can, 5c. Deviled Ham (small) per can, 6 for 25c Deviled Ham (large) per can, 10c. Deviled Ham (large) 3 cans, 25c. Sardines, per box, 5c. Sardines, 6 boxes, 25c Salmon, 3 cans, 25c. Catsup, per pt bottle, 15c Catsup, 2 bottles, 25c. Cocoaunt (bulk) per lb., 15c. Good Soda (16-oz. pkgs) 5c. Good Soda (16-oz pkgs.), 6 pkgs., 25c Corn Starch, per pkg., 5c. Washing Powder, per pkg., 5c.

Bring us your butter and eggs. We pay highest market price, cash or merchandise.

M. T. RINEMAN

132 State Street, Telephone 131.

Summer Normal

The first term of the Capital Summer Normal opens on Monday, May 5th, 11 the First National Bank Building, Sa- the real possessors of works of art and lem, Oregon. Chases will be formed of th enjoyment they give,-Ruskin. hamette valley, Polk county, and came in all the branches required for state

KDAPS better; chastise the bad man and he

Greenbaum's

Dry Goods ...Store ...

New Goods in Large Quantities Received this Week.

Muslin Underwear:

Nightgowns, Chemise, Drawers, Corset Covers, Skirts in great variety. There never was such fine goods at such low prices.

Infant's Wear:

Short and long Dresses, Skirfs, Slips, Caps and Bibs Good qualities, little prices.

Silk Mitts and Gloves 15c a pair

Millinery Department:

Receiving new goods every day.

Greenbaum's Dry Goods Store

Next Door to the Postoffice

GOOD NEWS TO HORSE OWNERS



ctable remedies, are a safe and sure CURE for H ments from which heaves arise, such as Cough, G Pink Bye, Epizootic, and Loss of Appetite. A they have no equal. For sale by Wholesale. rists. Price 50 cents per package. By mail, 60 ce RUSSIAN REMEDY COMPANY, ST. PAUL, MINN. Name



BROADHEART

First dam, MIRA GOLDDUST, by Pedro 3904 2:25, son at 1dot 44, sire Fidol 2:04%, etc. Second dam FANNY GOLDDUST, by Guide 1197, sire of

15 dams of 17 in the list. Third dam KIT, by Golddust 150, sire of Lucille. Golddust 2:16%, Fleety Golddust 2:20, etc. BROADHEART is one of the finest stallions in the state, and with but little handling shows himself to be a very promising trotter. He will be allowed to serve a few mares at

\$29 BY THE SEASON, WITH USUAL RETURN PRIVILEGE. I invite breeders to come and see this horse before breeding their res elsewhere. W. O. TRINE, FAIR GROUNDS, OR. mares elsewhere.

CAPTAIN JONES 29666

Sire of Lady Jones 2:46 (in the mud.)

WINNER OF THE TWO YEAR OLD TROTTING STAKE AT THE STATE PAIR LAST YEAR. First dem MIDDAY BELLE, by G. seiper, 2:11's, sire of Garelle 2:11's, Miss Jessie 2:12, and

Second dam bittar BELLE idem of Vehrler 2:1) by Lon Wilkes 2:23, son of Alcyone.
Third dam by Mambrino Parchan, 58, the great broad mane sire.
Fourth dam by Aumont 33: founder of the Almont family.
CAPTAIN JONES is a bleck stallion feeled in 185, stands 15.5 hands, weights 100 pounds, has refere tretting action and prombes to be a great sire of high chass horses. He is McKinney's at 1rd son and a pronounced sire of uniform jut of colts. Captain Jones will make the season 1902 as fellows:

IRVINGTON PARK; PORTLAND, FER. ! TO APRIL 1, PAIR GROUNDS, BALEM, Terms, \$25.00 Season. \$10 payable at time of service, balance at end of season.

JOHN PENDER, Fair Grounds, Salem, Or.

Holmdel 5290

Seal Brown Stallion; star, near hind foot white, and a very few white hairs on right front foot; 15 3-4 hands high, Bred by C. F. Emery, Forest City Stock Farm, Cleveland, Ohio, Foaled June 1, 1885. Will make the season, 1902, at the Red Front Barn, corner Trade and Commercial Streets, Salem, Oregon. His colts may be seen at the State Fair Grounds.

Claggett & Hatch, Props

PROPOSALS FOR WOOD.

PROPOSALS FOR WOOD-Bids will be received at office Capital Improvement Co. until May 26th for 200 cords large body fir live timber; 200 cords large second growth split; 10 cords medium grub oak, 4 to 6 inches, Right reserved to accept or reject bids; 50 cords and over will be teken; successful bidder will be required to place 5 per cent of bid for performance of contract; wood can be delivered during the summer.

CANNOT BE BOUGHT, It is not by paying for them, but by understanding them, that we become

212 Front street, Salem, Oregon.

Capital Improvement Co.,

PORTUGUESE PROVERB. Chastise the good man, he will grow

WILKES' STALLION, "JEROME" NO. 24631

Will stand for Mares the coming season at Corner of Ferry and Liberty streets. For Pedigree and particulars.

Dr. W. Long Veterinary Surgeon. Salem, Oregon.

JOHN STOUT

Manufacturer of

Lumber, Sash, Doors, Blinds. Mouldings. Etc.

Fine mantles and grates, grill work, show cases and office fixtures, cialty. Woven sist fruit trays.